
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Center for J ud icia I Accou nta bility, I nc. (CJA) < elena @jud gewatch.org >

Sunday, August 6,2017 4:15 PM
'whyted itor@ gma i l.com'
FW: NEWS UPDATE: Snub By Political Party Astorino Helped Created Tops Westchester
News

Hezi,

This just arrived in my in-box. Maybe you got it too -- & read the comments, as well. BIG STORY HERE...

Elena

914-421-1200

From: White Plains Dai ly Voice [mailto:info @dailyvoice.com]
Sent: Sunday, August 6,2OL7 4:03 PM

To: elena @judgewatch.org
Subject: NEWS UPDATE: Snub By Political Party Astorino Helped Created Tops Westchester News

Sunciay Aug 06. 20'i7

WHITE PLAINS

NEWS UPDATE

Snub By Political Party Astorino
Helped Created Tops
Westchester News
by Kathy Reakes & Joe Lombardi

WESTCHESTER COUNTY, N.Y. -- The party that Rob

Astorino helped found in 2014 is endorsing his Democratic

opponent in this yeafs race for...



Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Thursday, August 10,2017 12:37 PM

To: 'whyteditor@gmail.com'

Subiect Lead: OPEN LETTER: The NYS Reform Part of Curtis Sliwa MUST Rescind its Endorsement

of, & Party Line to, Senator Geo. Latimer for Westchester Co. Executive & the Other

Parties Must Follow Suit -- Unless They Deem Corruption in Office a Qualification

Attachments: 8-10-17-open-ltr.pdf

HEZI,

You are the first in the press to get this MAJOR story. Next stop is the other local press - and then onward.

I am available to assist you.

Elena

91,4-427-1200

From: Ce nter for J udicia I Accou nta bi I ity, I nc. (OA) [ma i lto :elena @j udgewatch.org]
Sent: Thursday, August tO,2OL7 L2:27 PM

To:'curtis@curtissliwa.com'<curtis@curtissliwa.com>;'PopulistReformNY@gmail.com'
<PopulistReformNY@gmail.com>; 'mjmesq@aol.com' <mjmesq@aol.com>; 'rluthmann@luthmannfirm.com'
<rluthmann@luthmannfirm.com>; 'morano@nycradio.com' <morano@nycradio.com>

Cc: 'pleber@workingfamilies.org' <pleber@workingfamilies.org>; 'nywomensequalityparty@gmail.com'
<nywomensequalityparty@gmail.com>; 'frankmackay@yahoo.com' <frankmackay@yahoo.com>;

'tj.wcdems@gmail.com' <tj.wcdems@gmail.com>; 'chairman@westchestergop.com' <chairman@westchestergop.com>;

'ff607@optonline.net' <ff607@optonline.net>; 'chai12@gpny.org' <chair2@gpny.org>; 'sec@gpny.org' <sec@gpny.org>;

'michaelvlawler@gmail.com' <michaelvlawler@gmail.com>; 'profmerrell@optonline.net' <profmerrell@optonline.net>;

'latimer@nysenate.gov'<latimer@nysenate.gov>;'mallison@nysenate.gov'<mallison@nysenate.gov>;'Peter Loughran'

<loughran@nysenate.gov>; 'wmurphy@nysenate.gov' <wmurphy@nysenate.gov>; 'kenjenkinsOl@gmail.com'
<kenjenkins0l@gmail.com>; 'ce@westchestergov.com' <ce@westchestergov.com>

Subject: OPEN LETTER: The NYS Reform Part of Curtis Sliwa MUST Rescind its Endorsement of, & Party Line to, Senator

Geo. Latimer for Westchester Co. Executive & the Other Parties Must Follow Suit -- Unless They Deem Corruption in

Office a Qualification

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's OPEN LETTER of today's date entitled "The NYS

Reform Party of Curtis Sliwa MUST Rescind its Endorsement of, & Party Line to, Senator George

Latimer for Westchester County Executive & the Other Parties Must Follow Suit - Unless they Deem

Corruption in Office a Qualification", herewith sent to ALL eight recognized political parties and to the
three candidates seeking election/re-election to the office of Westchester County Executive: Messrs.

Latimer, Astorino, and Jenkins.

The OPEN LETTER is already posted on cJA's website, www'iudsewatch'org, accessible vio the
prominent link "OUTING CORRUPT & COLLUSTVE INCUMBENTS & Ending their Road to Re-Election &
Higher Office tn2O!7,20!8, & Beyond - WITH EVIDENCE". The direct link to the webpage for the

letter, which also furnishes THE EVIDENCE on which it is based, is here:

http ://www. iudgewatch.orglweb-pases/elections/endins-the-road-latimer.htm.



I am available to answer questions, under oath, and to assist you to the max. toward what should be

our common goal of open, honest, fiscally-responsible, responsive, and accountable government, such

as we do NOT remotely have on the state level... You can change that!

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.oi'g
9L4-42L-L200
elena@iudsewatch.org


